g
"
i
]

UNITED NATIONI

»

Y
OCUMings |
A UNIT , GENERAL e

A/uC.35/SRu51
21 December 1951

ORIGIN:..L: ENGLISH

T R 2 A

< 3oé iv"i‘t | gaﬁ

Dyal Distribution

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73e OF THE CHARTER

Second Session

!

SUMMARY REGORD OF THE FIFTY-FIRST MEETING

held at‘the_Palais'des Nations, Geneva,
on Saturday, 27 October 1951, at 3.30 p.m.

CONTENTS ¢

1, ipproval of thu general report to be submitted
by the Special Committee to the General Assembly
. (item 15 of the agenda) (A/AC.35/L.69 and
Conference Room papers Nos.10 anc 11) (continued)

2,. Closure of session

Pages

<

| 3,".16’,

16 -17




© B/AC,35/8R,51

. pege.2
Present: - -
Chaiiman: Mr. KERNKAMP
Members:
Australia . ' Mr, PEACHEY
Belgium | - Mr, WENDELEN
Brazil . o Mr, ROCQUE da MOTTA
Cuba o . Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS - - -
- Denmark T | Mr, LANNUNG )
Egypt y " Mr, PHARAONY
France Mr. HURé ‘
India |  Mr, PANT |
Mexico - _ Mr. GALDERON PUIG
Netherlands . . Mr, SPITS
New Zealand My, SCOIT
Pakistan ) Mr, ZIAUD-DIN
Philippines . Mr, INGLES
Union of Soviet Soeialist |
Republics Mr. SOLDATOV
United Kipgdpm of great Britain
_ and Northern Ireland Mr, MATHIESON
. United States of America Mr, GERIG

. Representative of a specialized ageney:

World Health Organization{ Mrs, JARVIS
Secretariat:
Mr, Benson Special Representative of the Secretartheneral.
Mr., van Beusekom Secretariat | i
Mr, Cottrell Secretariat

Mr, Kunst Secretary to the Special Committee



4/iC435/5R, 51
page 3

. 1. APPROVAL OF THE GENERiL REPORT TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE T0
THE GENERAL .SSEMBLY (item 15 of the agenda) (A/4C,35/L.69 and
Conference Room Papers Nos, 10 and 11) (continued) °

The CHAIRMAN drew the Special Committee's attention to the draft
report (4/AC,35/L.69), and sugzested that it be approved section by nsction,

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that since
he wished to coament in detail on only three paragraphs of the repart, he would

llke to do so at once.

His first comuent was cn paragraphs 17 and 18, which'did not accurate}y
reflect thevpoint he had raised at the thirty-third meeting. He would there-
fore propose that thosé two paragraphs be replaced by the second paragraph on
page 27 of the sumnary record for that meeting {4/ACv35/5R.33), which gave a A‘
brief but accurate swamary of his actual stateuent, He believed the Committoe
could not object to such a substitution, particularly since the Scviet Union

delegation considered that in cases where the point of view of the Soviet Union

was specifically reported, the replies, where such existed, of other delegations

might also be included, if those delegations so wished.

Secondly, he referred to paragraph 65, where it was stated that he had

.
introduced 2 draft resclution on cessation of information, He

P a
brief summary of his statement on that occasion be included in paragraph 65, in

order to make the positicn quite cleai,

. The CHAIRMAN stated that the Soviet Union reprasentative's points
would be taken into_consideration when the Committee reached the sections of the

report to which they related.

. Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) proposed that in each’ section, beneath the
heading, some indication of the documents relqting'to the subject ﬁnder
consideration, inecluding the reports of the Secretary-General, documents
| circulated by members of the Comrdttes or specialized agencies, and the summary -

records of the relevant Qiscussions should be given.



o ‘A/AC-BS/SB 51
. page h :

Mr,. GIRTG (United Sta,es of imerica) and Mr. ROCQUE da.MOTTA (Brazil)

supperted the Cuban repr eScnta ive's proposals

Mr, WENDEZLEN (Belgium) felt that, alternatively, in those paragraphs of
the report where it was stated that the Committee had .discussed a eertain item
and that general statements had been made by various representatives, the symbols ’
of the eppropriate summary records should be inserted at the end of the
paregraph in question in ordur to fac;litctc the ¢2ek of those who wished to

-

“read the full discussion.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) accepted the proposal of the Belgian

representative.

The Belgién_regresgntativc's proposal was adopted.

~ Sections I and II =~ Constitution of the Special Committee and. Officers

Sections I and II were adopted without comment,

Section III ~ Sub-Committees

e iy

the names of the chairmen of the sub-committees should be given, o f

It was so aJgreed,

Section III was adopted a8 amended.
Section IV ~ igenda

Section IV was adopted without corment ,

Section V -~ Economic Conditions and Development in Non~Self-Governing Territories

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicé) having repeateé hils
amendments to paragraphs 17 and 12, HMr, GUILG (Unated States of Amefica) stated
that, although he regretted that the-opiﬁions of individual members of the |
- Comrittee should be given in any plaée:in the pePért, the‘SovietvUnion'



A/“c 35/53.51
~ page. 5 «

representative's proposal made it necessary for hinm to propose in turn that a
short statement in reply be inserted in paragraph 17. That reply would read a8
followss ‘

"Replles to those critieisms were rade by the ropresentatives of the
~ United Kingdom and the United States of America rejecting the allegations
and charges made by the representative of the Union of Soviet Soeialist

Republics as being in part a dlstortlon of the actual facts and bunerally
without foundatinn."

- Mr. HURE (France) proposed that the words "and certain other
. reprosentatives" be inserted in the United States ariendment, after the words

"United Status »f americal,

.~ Mr. GBRIG (United States of Amcricé) accepted the French proposal,

The United States aicndment was adopted, as amended.

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that, in
view of the fact that the United States proposal had been adopted, he would wish +
" to submit a further ansnduent, to be inserted after that of the United States
- delegation recdings '
iThe representative of the Union of Suviet Socialist Republics

replied that no fact which he had cited 'in his statemcnt had been taken
from other than official documents",

The Soviet Union auendments to Section V_were adqpted.

Section V was adopted as amended,

Secticn VI - Revision of the. Standard Forn

Mr. WENDELEN (Belgium) noted that in paragraph 24 it was stated that |
~the reﬁ}esentative of Belgium had fesgrved his pbsition'on the application of the

Universal Declaration of Human Rights. .That"was not.quite accurate, and he |
therefore bropdsed that the fifth 1ine of the paragraph be anended to reads J
""c>nditions as well as to the transmission of information on the application of
the Universrl Declaration of Human.nghts eve"s  Such a form of words would |
nake it quite clear that the Belgian delegotion had‘reserved its position



k;vﬁf;c;js/SR;Sl  f3".  :  e SR f; ff; ”f  'f-", - .‘.W ;r PR
page 6 ~ ; R e R ‘. |

regarding the transmission of infor rnation, and not on the actual application

itself of the Universal Declaration.

The Belgion amendmenn.wgﬁ_gdopnggo

Section VI was_adopted as amended,

Section VII - Suclal Factors in Eccnomic Development, ,

and
Section VIII -~ Educati-n in Non-Self-Governing Territories

Sections VII and VIII'were adopled without comment,

Section IX - Irt.nustion on technicnl assistnance accorded to Non-Self-Governing

Territories by the Unlted Nations and specialized agencies

A

Mro ROCQUE da MOTTA (Brazil) proposed the deletion € the second

sentence of paragraph aoo

| Mrg'MATHIESON (United Kingdom) considered that the deletion of that
g‘sentence would render the preceding sentence pointless, and wished in turn to

submit an amendment to the first sentence of paragraph ho, to make it readt

"During the discussion the representatives of Brazil and the United -
States of America drew the attention of the Committee to the

" provisions in the Basic Agreement between the United Nations and its
specialized agencies and the United Kingdom, by which supplementary
agreements relating to technical assistance would be concluded
directly with the agencies concerned," N

The United Kingdom amendment was addgted.

‘Mr, ROCQUE da MOTTA (Brazil) repeated his proposal that the second:
‘sentence of paragraph 40 be deleted, .

The Brazilian amendnment wag'adopted.‘

Section IX was ~vonted ag rmended.



,;A/ﬁC,BS/SR;Sl' ~-1
‘page 7

Section X - Information on human rights in Non-Self-Governing Territories

Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) noted that in Section X the Committee's
resojution on Human ﬁights was quoted in full (péragraph 48), whereas other
resolutions had been relevated to an annex.

Mr. PHACHEY (Australia) felt th-* the. Committee should be consistent,
and either include all resolutions in the body of the report or relegate them all
to an annex, , '

The 'CHAIRMAN proposed that for the sake of consistency, all -
resolutions of the Special Committee adopted in its own name, as opposed to those
drafted for addption by the General Assembly, should be 1ncluded in the body of
the text, unless a decision were taken to the contrary,.

The Chairman's proposal was adopted. . .

Mr., ROCWE da MOTTA (Bra21l) asked that the name of the representatmve

of Brazil be included in the llst in paragraph 43.

It was so agreed,

Section X was adopted as amended.

Section XI - Territories to which Chapter XI of the Charter applies
‘  Mr. PEREZ ‘CISNEROS (Cuba) said that paragraph 52 failed to give an
adequate account of the general discussion on the subject of Section XI, whiéh
related to one of the crucial problems discussed by the Special Committee, He
would propose the addition at the end of ﬁhat paragraph of the following passage: .
"During the general debate on this item of the agenda the Special Committee -

considered the possibility of studying the problem of who was competent to ;"“

pass sentence on factors which must be considered in order to determine
whether a territory is self-governing or not. Some representatives
considered that only the Administering Authorities were competent to do s0;-
others that only the General Assembly was coupetent to do so; yet others L
considered that both the General Assembly and the Administering Authorities
were competent in view of the contractural character of Chapter XI of the
Charter, The Special Committee did not consider itself competent %o reach :
~ an agreement in regard to this question." :

Mr, WENDELEN (Belglum) appealed to the Cuban representatlve to withdraw °
his proposal, since it related to a matter on which the Spec1al Committee had,
after -a long discussion, achieved a delicate compromlse. .He himself, and, hei
belleved many other parties to that comproml e, could not accept'the Cuban
proposal, he feared that it might lead to sanother protracted debate on the subject

which would still not produce a better agreement.



- A/ae, 35/sn 51

paae 8

Mr, BENSON (Representatlve of the Secretary—Géneral) pomnted out that
the Speclal Committee had adOpted with certain amendments, a text on the subject

'“1n the report of its Sub-Committee. That amended text wae merely a statement to
‘the effect that the Spe01al Committee had .not attempted to enter into the

practlcal problem of who should determine whether a terrltory "is or is not

* non-self-governing.

Mr. PEACHEY (Australia) said that since that statement had been formally

}} adOpted it would be improper for the Special Committee to adopt a different

statement on the subject at the present stage of the session. It was in his

~ plnlon unnecessary to repeat in paragraph 52 the statement Just mentioned by the

J Arepresentat1ve of the Secretary-General, since it would duly appear in the

'Irdocunentetion which would be placed before the General'Assembly; however, he

 would not oppose the repet.tion of that statement if that was the wish of the
jnmaJorlty of the Special Committee,

Mr. PEREZ C.SNEROS (Cuba) said that although he preferred his own text, '

he vould withdraw it if the Special Committee agreed to insert in paragraph 52

fthé statement just mentioned by the representative of the Secretary-General.

' It was_so_agreed,
Mr. PSREZ C1SNZROS (Cuba) proposed that in order to give the other 51de

" of the picture drawn in paragraph 53, the following sentence should be added at

‘H'the'end

l'

"The delegations of Brazil, Cuba and Mexico stated that they could not
share the ideas expressed in the work in question.™

Mr. HURE (France) pointed out that it was not stated in paragraph 53

»

v"that any member of the Special Commlttee had agreed with the ideas expressed in

fQ'Mr. van Langenhove's booklet. : - ‘ L

Mr, PiREZ CLSNEROS (Cuba), supported by Mr., ROCQUE da MOTTA (Brazil),

2 replied that the absence of a statement to the contrary might be taken to imply that

!
E

all the members of the Special Commlttee had agreed with those ideas.
Mr, LANNUNG (Denmark) proposed the addition at the end of paragraph 53
of the words: '"since this booklet might prove of value as a supplement to

document A/AC,35/L.30",

Y



 page 9

" Mr, BENSON (Rrepresentative sf the Secretary-General) said that if it
was agreed that both the additions proposed should be made, he would also requesﬁ
the insertion of a sentence making it clear that document A/AC.35/L.30 had beeh}
| prepared by the Secretariat witiout knowledge of the contents of the booklet in . '

question. But he‘wondére&'whethgr paragraph 53 was in any case necessary.,
The CHAIRMAN suggested that paragraph 53 might be deleted.
- Mr. LANNUNG (Denmark) agreed, suggestlng that it should be mentioned
Ielsewhere in sectlon XI that the Special Committee had agreed that

-

Mr. van Langenhovefs booklet should be issued as an addendum to document
4/4C.35/1.30. ' | |

Mr, GERIG (United States of America) suggested that all members of the
Committee might be satisiied if paragraph 53 were rvtained, with the addition
of the following words at the end: a |

"whlch mlcnt be added to the co1lectlon of ideas summarized in document
A/%b$35/u.30 without prejudice to the Committee's acceptance of any
of thesb ideas." .

_ Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) agreed that the adoption of the United States
éuggéstlon would improve paragraph 53; but since sven then that paragraph mlght"} 
give the unfortunate impression that the Special Committee attached particular
importance to the booklet, he would prefer it to be deleted.

Mr. BENSON (ROprLsentatlve of the Sevretary—General) suggested that it
might be sufficient if document 4/AC,35/L.30/Add.1, that was, the document
reproduclng the. booklet, were mentioned in paragraph 51 as ore of the background
documents before the Special Committee, and if the reasons for the issue of that
document were given in the introduction tc it, paragraph 53 being deleted from
the report.

Lt was so agreed, g
< Mr, PbREZ CLSNEROS (Cuba) prono:cd that paragraph 55 should be expandedvf
to descrlbe the nlstory of the voting on Section IV of the draft report ’ o
(A/AC.35/L,69/Add°3) of the Sub-Joinmittee on Factors Indicative of Degree of
' Self-Government. That history was most importznt, and would make if far easier
for those studying the report to grasp the Special Cqmmittée's attitude to the  ;_ 

problem concerned,



B S S T T e T e A L i

A/AC.35/SR.51
page 10 :

_ Mr., MATHIESON (United Kingdom) could see no reason whatsoever for
mentioning the facts to which the Cuban representative had just referred.'

Mr, LANWUNG (Deﬁmark) said that he agreed with the United Kingdom
representative, . To insert the history of the voting on Section IV of the report
of the Sub-Commlttee would not help in g1v1ng the readers of the renort a correct
1mpre331on of the serious work performed by the Sub-Committee.

Mr, PANT (India) agreed that the facts of the case did not recall a very
happy memory. :
' Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), w1thdrawing his proposal, suggested that at
least the follow1nv sentence should be added to paragraph 55:

"The detalls of the voting on section IV. can be ascertained
from the summary record of the Special Committes's 47th

meeting (A/AC.35/SR.L7)"

Mr, BENSON (Representatiﬁe of the Secretary-General) pointed out that
there would be a number of referenees to the relevant summary records in the
final version of the report, altheugh it was not intended to include e specific
réference to the passage in the summary records recording the proceedings
;concefning section IV of the report of the Sub-Committee,
| In response to an appeal by the CHAIRMAN, Mr, FLREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said he

s his suggestion further,

He would like to know, however, whether document A/1836/Add.3, which was
'mentloned in paragraph 56, had been distributed. If not, it was hardly approprlate
to quote it in the Commlttee!s report to the General Assembly. The document was
of great importance, and would have to be'carefully studied by representatives
before reference could be made to it. That was an additional argument for the
Committeél!s holding a further meetihg in Paris during the ferthcoming sixth session
of the General Assembly. .

Mr. BENSON (Representatlve of the Secretary General) replled that the
document in question had not yet been distributed, but that it contained the exact
text as amended by the Committee, Its preparstion for circulation would not
involve»any changes concerning which the Secretariat had any doubt whatsoever, It
would not, therefore, require another reading,

Mr, WENDELEN (Belgium) sald that the Belgian delegatlon had every
eoxfldence in the Secretariat, and presumed that document 4/1836/Add,3 would be

circulated at the earliest possible mament He was accordingly ready to approve



U A/aC.35/sR.5L
s . . pagell C

- 1ts being quoted in the draft report.
o Mr. PEREZ CISNLROS (Cuba), expressing satisfaction with the explanations
given, said he would not press his point,
Section XI was adopted, as amended.

Section XII ~ Cessation of the Transmission of Information under Article 73e of the
Charter, v

| Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) asked that the words "the United Kingdom®
be deleted from paragraph 63, as he had made no statement on item 11 of the agenda.f

although he had made a statement in explanation of his abstention from the vote

on the joint draft resolution submitted by the delegations of Demmark, Indié,

the Philippihes and the United States of America (Conference Room Paper No, 7),

He t.»ped that reference to that explanation might be made in paragraph 70.

The United Kingdom suggestions were adopted. '
Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he, too,

had made no general statement on item 1l of the agenda, and would accordingly ask B
~that the reference to the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics be deleted from

paragraph 63,
It was so _agreed.
A Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the -
substance of the Soviet Union draft resolution (A/AC.35/L,77) be quoted in f'Tf*
paragraph 65, .
The CHAIRMAN said that that would be done. |
Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) asked that mention be made, after paragraph 65, -
of the draft resolution (Conference Room Paper No, 6) submitted by the Cuban )
delegation, which had been formally introduced, although subsequently withdrawn
in favour of the draft resolution submitted Jointly by the delegations of Denmark
India, the Philippines and the United States of America,
. Mr, GERIG (United States of America) stated that such an addition would
be acceptable to him,
The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Rapporteur might, in consultation with the
Cuban representative, draft an additional naragraph for insertioﬁ after parégraphj65. 

It was so agreed. | | o
. Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) asked that the Spanish translation of the
amendment "for any necessary action® to the joint draft resolution, which was

‘mentioned in paragraph 67, should be based on the French text, namely: "pour toute



A/AC,35/5R. 51
page 12

action quielle jugeralt necessaire",
It _was so agreed, | }
Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) suggested that, as the first part of paragraph 6

of the joint draft resolution, which had been voted on in two parts, was quoted in
~ paragraph 69, the second part should also be quoted,

-~

- It _was se agreed, .
Mr, BENSON (Representative of the Secretary-General) said that the text
of the joint draft resolution would be quoted in paragrahh 71, and not in Annex 2
as indicated in the text as it stood alt present, ' -
Mr, WENDELEN (Belgium) thought that there was no reason for treating the
.text of that draft resolution on a different footing from the text of the reporb
- itself of the Sub-Committee (4/1836/4dd.3). ' o |
Mr, INGLES (Philippines) reminded the Committee that so far the text of
dfaft resolutions relating to specific sections of the Committeetls report had been
1ncorporated in the section concerned, only those draft resolutions subtmitted to
the General Assembly fox its consideration were to be included in an annex'to the
report, ‘
‘Mr, BENSON (Representative .of the Secretary~General) pointed out that the

report of the Sub~Committee (A/1836/Add,3) would have equal standing with the
al Assembly, and should

c+
ct

v
]

~remaining sections of the Committeels re port

therefore be incorporgted in a separate part,

It was_so agreed.
. Section XII was adopted as amended and subJect to the insertion of an additional

| paragraph after paragraph 65,
- Section XIII ~ The Secretary~Gereralls Summaries and Analyses of Information
Mr, LANNUNG (Denmark) asked that paragfaph 74 be amended by substituting
the words "between cénditions prevailing in Nen-Self-Governing Territories and
‘neighbouring countries with the same basic conditions" for the words '"in the
 statistical information transmitted", That would‘conform.more closely to what hg‘
had in fact said at the time,
 The Danish amendment was adopted.
Section XIII was adopted as amended, )
Section XIV ~ The SecreﬁafybGeneralls summaries of information voluntarily transmitted
Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) proposed that in the penultimate line of paragraph
78 the words "submitted on receipt” should be replaced by the words "transmitted in




 A/ACG.35/5R.51
‘page 13

the near future", which conformed more élosely t.0 the wording of the relevant |
passage in the Charter,
The New Zealand amendment was adopted.

Section XIV was adopted as amended,

Section XV ~ Questions of procedure
‘ The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the revised text of paragraph 80 submitted
by the Rapporteur (Conference Room Paper No, 10, item 18),
The revised text of paragraph 80 was adopted.
Mr, MATHIESON (United Kingdom) proposed that the words "at that time" be
‘inserted in paragraph 81, after the words "considergtion by the Committee" in the
fourth line, |

The United Kingdom amendment was adopted.
Section XV was adopted as amended,

Section XVI ~ International collaboratlon in regard to economic, social and
educational conditions

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that the Cubsr, Indian and Mexican
| delegations had been greatly impressed by the excellent work ‘carried out by the -
United Nations Educafiional, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) on raclal
‘relationg, and accordlngly wished that point to be brought out in the report,

If there were no ob
following inserted at the end of paragraph 85:

"The delegations of Cuba, India and Mexico expressed their special
appreciation of the activities of UNESCO in relation to Non-Self-Governing
Territories, and in particular in the field of racial relations." '

The Cuban proposal was adopted.

Section XVI was adopted, as amended.

Section XVIT -~ Future work of the Special Committee

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to Section XVII of the Report, on the
Committee's future 'work, which was to be found in Conference Room Paper No, 11.

Mr, MATHIESON (United Kingdom) thought .that, as drafted, the first
sentence of the last paragraph of Section XVII tended to reverse the actual feeling?
of the Committee'at the preceding meetine, He accordingly proposed that the words f
Wfrom three to four weeks would be necessary®, aﬁ the end of that sentence, be
repla09d by the words "three, or at most four, weeké should suffice",

Mr, LANNUNG (Denmark) supported the United Kingdom proposal,



- 'A/Ac 35/sn 51

Mr, PANT (India) pointed out that there had alsa been a strong current of

‘” '001n1on in the Committee that three to four weeks would not suffice,

Mr, GERIG (United States of America) thought that the text would be
'f clearer if a new sentence were inserted after the first sentence, reading:
"Others, ﬁowever,_thought it best not to depart vety far frqmﬂthe present
practice”, | .
Mr, PANT (India) accepted the United States proposal,
Mr, PIGNON (France) said that, in view of the United States proposal,
he would withdraw the proposal he had made at the preceding meeting concerning
- the length of the 1952 session of the Committee, )
B Mr, MATHIESON (United Kingdom), while appreciating the Indian
‘fepresentative's point of view, preferred the United States‘guggestioﬁ.
| He also p01nted out that the first word, "Varying" should be replaced by the
~ word WWarious", | |
= After a brief discussion, in which Mr, GERIG (United States of America),
| Mr;F AUDnDIN'(Pakistan), Rapporteur, Mr, BENSON (Representative of the Secretary-
~General) and Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) took part,
Av-} ':it was decided that the first sentence of the last paragraph of Section XVII
 should be replaced by the following text: |

, ' WWarious comments were made on the lengih of the session of the Special
- Committee in 1952, leading to expressions of opinion from some members that
a session of three, or at most four, weeks should suffice, Other members,
bowever, thought it best to maintain the present practice",

| ‘Mr, PEACHEY (Australia) pointed out that in the fourth paragraph of
,Sectiﬁn XVII; the Committee had requested the Seeretary~General to prepare a
list of items for inclusion in the agenda of the next session of the Special
"Committee. Did the Seeretariat envisage approval of the list at the beginning’
~of the next session and not before that time? And had the'Secretarquenerai

adequate authority to go ahead and prepare plans and programmes and background

O

papers for the next session? He recalled in that connexion that in 1950 the .
Committee'!s plan of work for 1951 had been approved by the Spécial Committee and
. the General Assembly, | | -’
Mr, BENSON (Representatlve of the Secretary—General) recalled that in
1950 the Special Committee had approved a list of topics quallfied by the nature
of the discussions on the matter in the General Assembly, It seemed to hlm,that,



A/AC.35/SR: 51
page 15

a8 drafted, the fourth paragraph of Section XVII envisaged a similar-prdcedure in
“}9§l~52° The provisional égenda would in any event come before the Special
Committee at the opening of its next session, ‘
 In reply to a further question by Mr, PEACHEY (Australia), he confirmed thet
‘he considered that the Secretariat was adequately covered by the paragraph in
question, However, if he ehcountered any difficulties in drawing up the programme
for the next session} it would be necessary to refer the matter to the Fourth
Committee of the General Assembly, to enable that Conmittee to take the necessary
 decisions concerning financial procedures, As he had already 1ndlcated he did not
| anticipate that any dlfflculty would arise, except on the questlon whether the map
project should be contﬂnued or discontinued; he repeated that he must have time for
‘the necessary consultations before the Secretary—General could decide whether any
action’ was necessary, } '
Mr, MATHIESON (United Klngdom) was grateful to the Australian representatlve
for having drawn attention to the possible flnan01al implications. In thit
. connexion, he would like to place on record the fact that the United Kingdom
delegation considered that the work on méedical maps was important and that the |
Unlted Klngdon authorities were very much imterested in it. If that work could e
continued, or even expanded, without prejudice to any broader financial considerations
that might arise, the United Klngdom delegatlon to the Special Committee would be .
gratlfled

Section XVIT was adopted es amended

~Additions suggested by the Rapperteur
Mr, ZIAUL-DIN (Pakistan), Rapporteur, asked the Chalrman whether it was to
fbé assured that all the additicns suggested by him (the Rapporteur) in Conference |
Room'Peper No. 10 were to be considered as having been adopted by the_Committee.
The CHATRMAN confirmed that that was so.
Title
. -In veply to a question by the CHAIRMAN, Mr, BENSON (Representatlve of the
Secretery~General) suggested that the tltee of the report should be the same a8 in -
1950, and as 1nd1cated in the agenda of the General Assembly, '
It was_sc¢ agrsed. |
Mr, SOLDATOV (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, before the

vote was taken on the draft report as a whole, he wished to make a brle* statement.




A/Acdas/sa LoVl e R e
’Lipage 16 s R T

c

As it had emphasized on' a nmwaber of cotngions, the Soriet Uaion deTegation

c0n51dered that one of the fundamental tasks 0",+he Special Committee was to promote

‘1mprovement cf the difficult situation of uhe neoples of the Nen-Self-Governing

a

Territories, In that cuimexion, it should erdeavour to ensure that Administering

‘surpassed. ¥Fovhars the very ctie minagement of the Committeels business which had

f ,Aﬁthorities strictly implemented the relevant provisions of Chapter XI of the Charter:

of the United Nations, redatlng to. Non-Zelf-Governing Territories,

In the view of the Soviet Union delegation, the present 'session had shown "learly

‘that. the Administorivg ‘utherities were not adeguately 1mp+ement*ng the requirements

!;‘of the Cha*te .in thet respect. | ,

However, i ,nnrﬂnf that consvderatlon, the Sperial. Cnmmlutee had failed to take

 ‘the.necessary dec151ons it should have taken ~ ~erning tne strict implementation
’fibyfAdministering suthoeities of the relevant precvisions of the Charter, which alone ‘
4  gduld help to ligaten the “mrden on the indigercus populatiovns of the Non-Self~ '

~ overniig Perritories, The Suviet Unicn delegaiion therefore considered the deéisions
‘»taken by the C-amittee to-be unsatisfachory, and could accordingly support nelther .

. them nor the Special Joamittee's repcrt to the Ceneral Assembly as a whole,

My, 2I8%0-DIN (Poldchan ), Rappu.ueur sa’d that before the draft'report

=

'wwaS‘put to the vote 2s 2 whele he would like tc express his deep appreciation of

'the very valuable assistante he had received from the Secretariat in drafting it,

The drﬂft“*rp:?ﬂhq§“thg;§ge ial Cemnittee was adopted by 1k votes to le

[ JSPAY oY

2, CLOSURE OF SESSION

Mz, PaNT (Iudia) said that, befcre the Chairman ﬂeclared the session closed,

lihé wished, cn behalf of his own and all other delegations to the Special \dmmittee,
~to thank the Chairman‘fur the very able way ir which he had dLscnaiged a very
‘,dellca e and very diffiecult tazk: he thought that the standards of chaWrmanshlp

 [h1therto estahlished in the Committee had not merely been maintained, but even

i}
‘

enabled the Chairmuan to weld the varicus elements into one coherent whole was due

to his wide experience in administering various scholastic institutions.

The CHAIIMAN thanked the Iadian represontatlve wnﬁ all the other members

of the Cimmitcee, for the help rnd co-operaticn they had shown him as Chalrman, If-

he had achievea come succecs in the chairmanshirp, thab was only becanse of the loyal
M 4

assistance na had had from all members and from the Sedretarla I% had been a

4 e

~real source of gravification to him to have renewed so many old friendships, and to



A/AG.SS/SR.S'.\.
page 17

. have made so many and so fruitful new ones, - c

Mr., BENSON (Representatlve of the SecretanynGeneral) wished, on behalf
not only of his own staff but also of the staff of the European Office, to thank

\ the Chalrman, the Vice-Chairman and the Rapporteur for all the help they had . |

glven the Secretarlat during the course of the session, |

He also wished on behalf of the headquarters staff to express. appreciation -

of the assistance given by the European Office of the United Nations and its
staff, | : |

ate

‘The CHAIRMAN declared the second session of the Special Comittes on
Information Transmitted under Article 73e of the Charter closed. .

The meeting rose.at 5,50 Pallie
- : I



	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C03
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0001C09
	biton0001C10
	biton0001C11
	biton0001C12
	biton0001D01
	biton0001D02



